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LisA F. RACKNER
Direct (503) 595-3925
lisa@mcd-law.com

August 31, 2007

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Hon. Patrick Power

Administrative Hearings Division
Public Utility Commission of Oregon
PO Box 2148 :
Salem, OR 97308-2148

Re: Docket No. UM 1302
Dear Judge Power:

I 'am writing to inform you about the status of the docket, and to request on behalf of all
parties a change to the current schedule.

Yesterday the parties attended a workshop held at PGE's Portland offices. Prior to the
workshop the parties circulated proposed versions of Guideline 8, and Commission Staff
circulated a straw proposal version. While the parties made substantial progress in their
discussions, all agreed that some additional process—beyond that contemplated by the current
schedule—would be helpful. For that reason, the parties propose an additional round of
comments as follows:

September 6 Staff will circulate to the other parties a Staff Proposal for
Guideline 8

September 13 All parties will file Comments on Staff's Proposal

September 26 All Parties will file Final Comments in the docket

We hope this revision to the schedule will be acceptable.

Lisa F. Rackner

cc: Service List
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